

**Combined MUNICIPAL and Territorial Notices
of Violation(s) and Failure(s) to Perform**

NOTICE OF CLAIM of "sole relief and remedy" under Title 50 Section 7 (c) and (e) of 2012.

Notice of Violation of Lanham Act --- attempted attachment and seizure of Unregistered Trademarks; Title 15, Section 1125 (a) and 11.

Notice of Violation of Admiralty, Maritime and Prize Cases, Title 28, Section 1331 (1) and (2) and (12).

Notice of Violation of Special Maritime and Territorial Jurisdiction of the United States, Title 18 Section 7 (1), (3), (8) and (13).

Notice of Violation of The Postal Accountability and Enhancement Act of Title 39, Sections 1-908 and 3621-3591.

Notice of Violation by Presumption of the Public Vessels Act, 46 U.S.C.A. Appendix Sections 781-790 as originally enacted.

Notice of Violation of The False Claims Act, Title 31 U.S.C.A. Section 3729 (a) and (7).

Notice of Violation of The Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act, Title 28, Sections 1602-1611.

Notice of Violation of the United States Statutes-at-Large, Title 12, Section 411.

Notice of Administrative Failure by the IRS/Internal Revenue Service for Failure to Produce Credit Vouchers and Proof of Claim as required by the Administrative Procedures Act, the Emergency Banking Act, and the United States Statutes-at-Large, Title 12, Section 411.

Notice of Violation of the Geneva Conventions by the United States Department of Defense and United States Department of the Treasury; failure to protect and defend our Persons.

The Foreign Sovereigns are alive and present and accounted for on the land and soil of these United States. Private Registered Indemnity Bond AMR100001. Municipal and Territorial Birth Certificates are set aside and returned to the Secretary of the United States Treasury.

Notice to Agents is Notice to Principals; Notice to Principals is Notice to Agents.

**There are no Superseding Powers of Attorney nor
any valid Dead Letters of Administration.
Not a Point of Law – A Claim of Exemption and Indemnity.**